
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com> 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 4:45 PM 
Fi Ii ngs@psc.state .fl .us 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Martin Friedman; Kelly Thompson; KEMarkwell@uiwater.com; Bart Fletcher; Dale Buys 
Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake 
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Attachments: NOF (AOM Notice to Customers) 04.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
Mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 100426-WS 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

c) Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

d) 4 pages 

e) Notice of Filing Affidavit of Mailing Customer Notice 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

JN RE: Application of 
lAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 
for an increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Lake County, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 100426-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, LAKE UTlLITY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned counsel, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing 

evidencing that the Customer Notice has been mailed to the customers of Lake Utility 

Services, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this 12'h day of 
March, 2013, by: 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: ( 407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
mparks@sfflaw.com 
drudolf@sfflaw.com 

~~NcW/ 
Florida Bar No.: 0199060 
For the Firm 

0 1 2 8 5 MAR 12 !:! 

FPSC- COMMISStON CLERK 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared ftP/2--f 6-V\J lllf K.-1tvtWLf?{Z..who, after being 

duly sworn on oath, did depose on oath and say that she is the fi:Jr W-1 rJrY mu·J'L of 

Utilities, Inc., the sole shareholder of Lake Utility Services, Inc., and that on March 4, 2013, 

she did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice of implementation of Phase 

II rates, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Print Name: AD!lt €ft)tJ£ /lr(Af C-L.EJL 
PrintTitle: )51 t-L1AJ6- M/±;JACi-£/L 

~ .J:- Svyorn t\ and subscribed hefore me this 4th day of March, 2013, by­
Ll:)~,09. M.&'Q::\: a.&u~ who is personally known to me. 

L\=n 1 ne\-\ e 'feAeir,c o 
Print Name: 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
J'vly Commission Expires: 5 , l-\ - ;;JD\~ 

OFFICIAL SEAL l 
ANTOINETIE FEDERICO I 

NOT.ARY PUSUC, STATE Of ILLINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 5-4-2015 



LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 

CUSTOMER NOTICE 

MARCH 4, 2013 

By Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-11-0514-PAA-WS ("PAA Order"), issued 
November 3, 2011, the Commission approved a rate increase for water service and a rate 
decrease for wastewater service for Lake Utility Services, Inc. The PAA Order was not 
protested within the protest period, and became final by Order No. PSC-11-0548-CO-WS, 
issued November 29, 2011. Those rate adjustments were implemented December 17, 2011. 
The PAA Order also authorized Lake Utility Services, Inc. to implement a Phase II water 
rate increase of 0.6166% upon completion of the installation of a raw water main from its 
existing well at the Oranges Water Treatment Plant to the existing piping at the Vistas 
Water Treatment Plant. That construction has been completed and the Phase II water rates 
authorized by the Commission are being implemented. 

The increased rates and charges are effective for service on or after March 9, 2013. 

The rates prior to implementing the Phase II water rates and the Commission­
approved Phase II water rates, are attached to this customer notice. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 

If you have any questions about your bill, please contact the Utility at (800) 272-
1919. 

Sincerely, 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 



e eo .norove Sch dul fA dW at er Rates 
Bcsidi:ntial and Ml.llti- Monthly Rates Monthly 
Beliidential Servi~ - Prior to Phase II Commission-
Base Facility Charge by Meter Rates approved Phase JI 
Size: Rates 

5/8" x 3/4" $9.46 $9.52 

1" $23.64 $23.79 

1 1/2" $47.29 $47.58 

2" $75.66 $76.13 

3" $151.32 $152.25 

4" $236.44 $237.90 

6" $472.87 $475.79 

8" $851.15 $856.40 

10" $1,371.31 $1,379.77 

C!sllQDi!g!il Charge -

0 - 5,000 gallons (per 1,000 $2.33 $2.34 

gallons) 

5,001 to 10,000 gallons (per $2.68 $2.70 

1,000 gallons) 

Over 10,000 gallons (per $4.02 $4.04 

1,000 gallons) 

General Service 

5/8" x 3/4" 
$9.46 $9.52 

1" $23.64 $23.79 

1 1/2" 
$47.29 $47.58 

zn $75.66 $76.13 

3" $151.32 $152.25 

4" $236.44 $237.90 

6" $472.87 $475.79 

8" $851.15 $856.40 

10" $1,371.31 $1,379.77 

QallQosge Chf!rge - $3.16 $3.18 
per 1,000 gallons 


